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CONSULTING PETROLEUM ENGINEERS AND GEOLOGISTS

860 ANACONDA TOWER o 555 SEVENTEENTH STREET
TELEPHONE (303) 571-1026

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
Oil Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Ms. Lynn Teschendorf

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

In connection with your letter of

Re

DENVER, COLORADO 80202

August 8, 1978

$5,000 One-Well Bonds
No.s 491ES536-A & 491E518-6

August 2, 1978 concerning

the above two bonds, please be advised that we have requested
Bond No. 491E536-A be cancelled (see attached letter of request)
inasmuch as the Brent #2 well is not to be drilled.

- We have requested this date a change of rider for Bond No.
491E518-6; however, according the the staking plat the correct
description should be "SW SE" (see attached plat) and not "SW
SW" as your letter states. If you have any questions, please

call on us.
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cc: Harlan Insurance
Incorporated

Very truly yours,

HELTON ENGINEERING &
GEOLOGICAL SERVICES, INC.
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eﬁbme B. Weber



